


Rohaizal LKKAuto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) -:Ka_mariah,HAMIS@spf.gnug:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 1:58 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Clarence LM (SPF)

Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Importance: High

Hi Si,

Kindly refer to the preceding email by 10 Clarence. Thank you,

Best regands,

Kamallah Kamis (Miss)

Sanlor Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffle Police Departrment | Singapore Polica Fores
CHD: (85) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) B547 6352
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From: Clarence Lim (SPF) <Clarence LiM@spi. oV .Sp>
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 1:07 Am

To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.gov.sp>
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Importance: High

Mdm;,

a) Case IAFP-1B-20180927 - Mechanical Inspection of Mini Bus, PC 1978 5 (1 P/IP/54999/2018)

On 26 September 2018 (Wednesday) at about 5.45 p.m,, it was revealed that the Accused was driving his
mini bus and was travelling along the bus lane along Woodlands Avenue 3 towards Woodlands Avenue 5
when he colliding onto the Deceased, who was crossing at the signalised pedestrian crossing. As a result of

Ashley Yuen,

Vehicles to be inspected: PC 1978 5 {Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Clarence Lim

Thank you



Ciarance Lim

Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Palice

DID: (85) 6547 6195 | FAX: (65) 6847 6352
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